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Kristi Kunz

From: Travis Johnson [Travis@septiccheck.com]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 2:54 PM

To: Kristi Kunz <kristi. kunz@co.aitkin.mn.us> (kristi.kunz@co.aitkin.mn.us)
Subject: Berglund Park

Attachments: Burgland_Park_DOLI_planreview_coverletter.docx; ParkDWG.pdf,

pe_plumbreview_service_connection.pdf

Travis Johnson
Production Manager

A Di\/lision of WEX Companies, Inc.
www.SepticCheck.com
6074 Keystone Road

Milaca, MN 56353

Phone: 320.983.2447

Cell: 320-630-4253

Fax: 320.983.2151
travis@septiccheck.com

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com




INQPCL-1 Parcel Description 4/08/16

Data Set: PRD Production 14:56:05

Parcel/Acct : 60-0-001700 45130 Asmt/Tax year: 2015 2016 Type: RE

Pri. owner : 90612 Unit . . . : Hold tax stmt:

CITY OF PALISADE Emergency # : Lease Type:

Taxpayer . : 90612 FALCO: 1 F.O0. Escrow . . :

CITY OF PALISADE Surveyed . : Notes :

Ref. parcel : Com district: 5 UDI . : 100.00%

Lake #/Name : 1060400 Mississippi Riv MH court nbr: Billing: P

Physical adr: 510 Marconi St TIF district: KD:
PALISADE 56469 User defined:

Acres . . . : 5.20 UTA-Twp/City: 60 PALISADE CITY

Lot/Block . : School . . : 1 AITKIN

Plat/Desc . : AMBU  s#%%%k  skskksk  skkokok

Sec/Twp/Rge : 27 49.0 25 00 00 00 00

Description : PéRT OF LOT 1 NE OF SOO LINE R/W LESS CO RD <—Version: 2
ROW

Press Enter to continue or enter new parcel/tax year: 60—-0—-001700 2016

Fl=Help F2=Trans History F3=Exit

F6=Parcel History F7=Name/Addresses F8=Legal F24=More keys
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5 Ep“l: Septic Check, Inc.
ic"EcK‘ Septic System Management Services

2/16/2016

MN Dept of Labor & Industry
Plumbing Plan Review

443 Lafayette Road N

St Paul, MN 55155-4343

Owner: City of Palisade Project location: Berglund Park
Address: P.O Box 144 Address: 510 Marconi Street
City, St, Zip: Palisade MN 56469 City, St, Zip: Palisade MN 56431

Enclosed please find a review application for Burgland Park in Aitkin County. The City of
Palisade has proposed the installation of an RV sanitary dump station. The dump station design
will be reviewed and permitted by Aitkin County Land Services per MN Rule 7080 and local
ordinance.

Sewer line Plumbing Specifications:

The dump station will be connected to the tank using 4” SDR 26 PVC gasketed sewer pipe to
meet ASTM standards D3034 and D2321. All piping will be laid on granular bedding. Uniform
slope will be at least 1/8” per foot per MN Rules, part 4715.0570. The sewer line installation will
be inspected and pressure tested prior to backfill per MN Rules, part 4715.2820, subp. 2.

Water line plumbing specifications:

The water supply for the dump station will be supplied by the existing 6" water main owned by
the city of palisade. A new 1” waterline service will be used to connect the water main to the
dump station tower and the outdoor water spigot. A minimum of a 10’ horizontal setback will be
maintained from the water service line to the sanitary sewer line. A potable water tower and shut
off valve will be installed by the dump station and will be constructed per the MN plumbing code
specifications. See attached drawing. A water spigot will be installed 60’ northwest of the dump
station. See attachment for detail.

Brian Koski Date: 2/16/2016
Restricted Master Plumber Lic # 076687-MR

Submittal includes:

U1 Plan Cover letter a Plumbing Description U Plans signed by plumber a Copies of Plumbing Certificates

Protecting Your Investment and Everyone’s Environment
6549 Keystone Rd. ¢ Milaca, MN 56353
(320) 983-2447 « (320) 983-2151 « (888) 983-2447 « www.septic-check.com ¢ Info@septic-check.com
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AITKIN COUNTY ZONING
soveser 41839 numeer (20-0- D01 700
Locaton AR DE |7 ] NE pE Spo LINE 27 4q 75

Gov't Lot Section Twp. Rge.

Issued A:g !l 8 g @I tﬁ To
Nature of Authorization MJ_DQ

v . J
used as 0 dumpstation. ‘
New Construction Alteration NOTE:
This permit must be posted in a conspicuous place
Sewer Installation X on premises on which work is to be done and remain

until work has been completed and inspected.

Flood Plain and Lowest Floor Elev.

This permit expires one year from date of issuance B
NOT TRANSFERABLE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

No Portion of any Sewage Disposal System shall be Covered Prior to Inspection.



